
 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Alex Farned, Director 

DATE February 13, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTANCE OF BID FOR TURF SPRAY 

PROGRAM BID FOR PARKS AND RECREATION BID #2025-004PR AF 
  

 

Request:  

Bids were received for the turf spray program bids, as follows: 

       Base Bid   Alternate 

Trugreen      $  72,201.00   In with Base bid 

Clean & Green Lawns     $188,739.00      $13,363.00 

Wilson Weed Control & Fertilization   $346,000.00   $18,547.00 

Tate’s Turf      $350,000.00   $20,000.00 

 

Please approve the lowest bid of Trugreen in the amount of $72,201.00 for base bid which 

includes the alternate. 

 

Attached to this request are the following; 

 Letter of Recommendation from Sloan Landscape Architecture 

 Copy of Bid 

 Bid Tab Sheet 

 


